


 

04.09.2020 

 
From: Sudhir Chaugule 
Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 4:00 PM 
To: 'yuvraj@integratedindia.in' ; listedequities 
Cc: sramesh@integratedindia.in ; benpos@integratedindia.in ; srirams ; Sivapazham P. A. ; Bandam 
Srinivas ; polyspinexportscs@gmail.com ; Varathan ; subramaniancsp@yahoo.com ; Sunita S 
D’Mello ; Amit Pingulkar ; Rakesh Mehta 
Subject: RE: [External] Re: Polyspin Exports Limited - Sub-division - CA form with annexures - Kind Attn: 
Mr Sudhir 
  

Sir 

Please find below ISIN details  

POLYSPIN EXPORTS 
LIMITED 

FULLY PAID UP EQUITY 
SHARES WITH FACE 
VALUE RS. 5/- AFTER 
SUBDIVISION 

INE914G01029 

   

Regards, 

Sudhir Chaugule | Assistant Manager 

National Securities Depository Limited 

(022 2499 4262 | |SudhirC@nsdl.co.in | www.nsdl.co.in 

 

http://www.nsdl.co.in/


 

 

Regd. Office : Marathon Futurex, A-Wing, 25th floor, NM Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), 

Mumbai-400013, Phone : 91-22-2302 3333, Fax : 91-22-2300 2043, Website : www.cdslindia.com, 

CDSL: L67120MH1997PLC112443 
 

CDSL/ISS/RB/5292                         September 4, 2020 

 

 

The Company Secretary 

POLYSPIN EXPORTS LIMITED 

NO 1, RAILWAY FEEDER ROAD 

CHOLAPURAM - 626139 

 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Sub: ISIN Activation: ISIN-INE914G01029 

 

 

We are pleased to inform you that your ISIN – INE914G01029 - Equity shares of 

`5/- each (Sub-division) has been made live in the CDSL system on 04-Sep-2020 

 

Should you require any further information or clarifications, please feel free to contact 

the Ms. Rupali Bhovar / Ms. Rensi Nadar / Ms. Vinifer Kodia on (022) 2305 8665 or 

(022) 2305 8516 or (022) 2305 8507 or e-mail us on rupalip@cdslindia.com or 

rensin@cdslindia.com or viniferk@cdslindia.com .   

 

 

Thanking you, 

 

Yours faithfully,  
For Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

  
Rupali Kinalekar 

Asst. Vice President - Admission Cell 

mailto:rensin@cdslindia.com
mailto:viniferk@cdslindia.com

